

Markus Lewin

Full-stack Developer

Termikgatan 5E, 702 39 Örebro, Sweden
+46 72 325 95 44

lewinmarkus@gmail.com
markuslewin.github.io

ABOUT ME

I am a full-stack developer with over 8 years of experience building web apps. I have spent the last few years learning modern tools for web development. I document some of my findings on [my blog](#). I specialize in building accessible React apps using Next.js and React Router. However, I am also curious about work within other stacks.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Oct 2023 - Jan 2024 **Full-stack Developer**
Örebro Nannek

I developed an MVP of a multitenant SaaS app for consuming Power BI reports. I used Fabric services to automate the onboarding of new tenants.

Mar 2020 - Oct 2020 **Software Developer**
Örebro HiQ

I worked on multiple teams to deliver web apps to clients. I built back-end services using .NET and connected them to different front-end stacks. I also maintained a design system.

Sep 2017 - Feb 2020 **Full-stack Developer**
Örebro Boka.se

I helped maintain a SaaS platform for managing booking systems on the web. I implemented full-stack features using ASP.NET and Knockout. I worked independently as part of a small team. The app was hosted on Azure.

EDUCATION

2014 - 2017 **Bachelor of Programming**
Linköping Linköping University

PROJECTS

When evaluating technologies, I put them to the test in realistic design-to-code workflows. I use the challenges at Frontend Mentor for this purpose. I have completed over 50 challenges, ranging from simple cards to full-stack apps. I also help other users by answering questions they have about their solutions. My solutions and comments are available at [my profile](#).